David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:45 AM
Subject: Fluorite with Sphalerite from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this is your
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Calcite from Paul Frank Quarry, Indiana

- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst from Eastman Quarry, Intergalactic Pit, Maine
- Barrerite on Quartz from Rocky Pass Area, Alaska

- Topaz from Higgins Mountain, New Hampshire

- Vesuvianite from Goodall Farm Quarry, Maine

- Cerussite with Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Chrysocolla with Quartz coating from Twin Buttes Mine, Arizona

- Celestine from Sankoany Deposit, Madagascar

- Quartz and Calcite over Ilvaite from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Barite from Cerro Warihuayin, Peru

- Wulfenite with Mimetite from Ahumada Mine, Mexico

- Sphalerite (Spinel-law twinned) with Calcite and Galena from Borieva Reka Mine, Bulgaria
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Songo Pond Quarry, Maine

- Fluorite with Sphalerite from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee

- Calcite - twinned crystals from Tri-State Lead-Zinc Mining District, Missouri
- Ilvaite from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Apophyllite-(KF) on Stilbite-Ca from Momin Akhada, India

- Tennantite on Quartz from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Danburite from Charcas District, Mexico

- Calcite with Dickite inclusions from Buick Mine, Missouri

- Goethite from Rhode Island

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Pederneira Mine, Brazil

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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